NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Esther Evikana, President

Members of the Board

. : . DSVadiiralss

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent
FROM: Marie Stackhouse, Board Secretary / Community Collaboration Manager
DATE: December 10, 2025
SUBJECT: Board Policy Update — First Reading Memo No. SB26-069

BP 6151, BP 6181 and Section 10000 (Action Item)

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Bylaw 9311, Board Policies:...Prior to adoption, policies shall normally be given two readings
by the Board. At its second reading, the policy may be adopted by a majority vote of all members of
the Board.

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary: N/A Operational
Issue Summary:

Administration recommends that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the first reading of the
following policies, which have been updated to align with the recently passed House Bill 57.

BP 6151, Class Size (new); a new policy developed to clarify district expectations regarding class
size.

Section 10000, Charter Schools (new section); This section organizes and updates policies related
specifically to charter schools, aligning them with statutory requirements and ensuring a coherent
structure for charter school policy guidance. As part of this restructuring effort, the Administration
recommends the removal of BP 6181, as its content is replaced or rendered unnecessary by the
creation of Section 10000.

BP 6181, Charter School, is replaced by the development of Section 10000.

These policies were reviewed and discussed by the NSBSD Policy Committee on December 9 and
recommended to proceed for first reading.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the first reading of BP 6151, Class Size; and
Section 10000, Charter Schools, including the removal of BP 6181, Charter School as described in this
memo SB26-069 and attachments.”

Motion by Seconded by
Vote

signature: DS Vadiueloo

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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